


























DRAFT 


-1- 


SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT 
300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688 


 
Board of Directors  


Minutes of the 1,646th  Meeting 
January 12, 2012 


 
A regular meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 12, 2012, convening at 9:05 a.m. 
in the Board Room, 344 20th Street, Oakland, California.  President McPartland presided; 
Kenneth A. Duron, District Secretary. 
 
Directors present: Directors Blalock, Fang, Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, and 


McPartland. 
 
                 Absent: None.  Directors Radulovich and Sweet entered the Meeting later. 
 
President McPartland brought the matter of Introduction of Special Guests before the Board.  
General Manager Grace Crunican introduced Mr. Benjamin Gomez, Assistant General Manager, 
Administration.  Controller-Treasurer Scott Schroeder introduced Ms. Rose Poblete, Assistant 
Treasurer. 
 
Consent Calendar items brought before the Board were: 
 
  1. Approval of Minutes of the Meetings of November 4 and 5, 2011 


(Special), November 17, 2011 (Regular), November 22, 2011 (Special), 
December 1, 2011 (Regular), and December 15, 2011 (Regular).  


 
  2. 2012 Standing Committee and Special Appointments. 
 
  3. Award of Contract No. 15TK-140, South San Francisco Auxiliary 


Substation (SSS) 34.5 KV/4.16 KV Transformer Replacement. 
 
  4. Authorization for Allocation of Funds for Payment of Department of 


Industrial Relations Conveyance Inspection Fees. 
 
  5. Revision to Succession Resolution to Reflect New General Manager and 


Assistant Treasurer. 
 
Consent Calendar motions, as follow, were moved as a unit by Director Blalock.  Director Fang 
seconded the motions, which carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 7:  Directors 
Blalock, Fang, Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.  Absent – 2:  
Directors Radulovich and Sweet. 
 


1. That the Minutes of the Meetings of November 4 and 5, 2011 (Special), 
November 17, 2011 (Regular), November 22, 2011 (Special), December 1, 
2011 (Regular), and December 15, 2011 (Regular), be approved.   
 







DRAFT 


-2- 


2. That the Standing Committee and Special Appointments for 2012 be 
ratified.  (The Appointments are attached and hereby made a part of these 
Minutes.) 


 
3. That the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 15TK-140, 


for South San Francisco Auxiliary Substation (SSS) 34.5kV/4.16kV 
Transformer Replacement, to Cal Electro, Inc., for the Bid price of 
$371,300.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, 
subject to the District’s protest procedures. 


 
4. That the General Manager be authorized to allocate and pay up to 


$195,000.00 of Fiscal Year 2012 budgeted Power and Mechanical 
Operating Funds for the Conveyance Inspection Fees, required by the 
State of California, for the District’s 176 escalators, 137 escalators, and 3 
chair lifts. 


 
5. Adoption of Resolution No. 5185, In the Matter of Designating an 


Alternate for the General Manager and Authorizing Certain District 
Officers to Use Facsimile Signatures on District Warrant-Checks. 


Director Murray, Vice Chairperson of the Administration Committee, had no report. 
 
Director Fang, Chairperson of the Engineering and Operations Committee, brought the matter of 
Award of Contract No. 09AU-110, Transbay Tube Internal Retrofit, before the Board.  
Mr. Thomas Horton, Manager of Earthquake Safety Programs, presented the item.   
 
Mr. Jason Lucero addressed the Board. 
 
Director Sweet entered the Meeting. 
 
Director Radulovich entered the Meeting. 
 
The item was discussed. 
 
Mr. Wahid Tadros addressed the Board.   
 
The item was continued to a future meeting. 
 
Director Fang brought the matter of Award of Contract No. 20CE-210A, Procurement of New 
Train Control Switch Machines, before the Board.  Mr. Kevin Connell, Senior Train Control 
Engineer, and Mr. William Kearney, Division Manager Train Control Engineering, presented the 
item.  The item was discussed.  Director Raburn moved that the Board find that Alstom 
Signaling, Inc’s, proposal is most advantageous to the District with price and other factors 
considered; and that the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 20CE-210A, 
Procurement of Train Control Switch Machines, to Alstom Signaling, Inc., for the not-to-exceed 
price of $1,170,647.00, plus applicable taxes for the base Contract; and to exercise Options 1, 2, 
and 3, and, subject to availability of funding, to exercise Option 4, for a total not-to-exceed price 
of $14,403,095.00, plus applicable taxes, subject to the District’s protest procedures and Federal 
Transit Administration’s procedures related to protests.  Director Sweet seconded the motion, 







DRAFT 


-3- 


which carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 9:  Directors Blalock, Fang, Franklin, 
Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.   
 
Director Fang brought the matter of Award of Contract No. 79HT-110, Civic Center, 19th Street, 
and Downtown Berkeley Stations Site Hardening, before the Board.  Mr. Anthony Seung, 
Principal Engineer, presented the item.  The item was discussed.  Director Blalock moved that 
the General Manager be authorized to award Contract No. 79HT-110, Civic Center, 19th Street, 
and Downtown Berkeley Stations Site Hardening, to Blocka Construction, Inc., for the Bid price 
of $2,876,150.00, pursuant to notification to be issued by the General Manager, and subject to 
the District’s protest procedures and the Department of Homeland Security’s procedures related 
to protests.  Director Franklin seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote.  
Ayes – 9:  Directors Blalock, Fang, Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and 
McPartland.  Noes – 0.   
 
Director Blalock, Chairperson of the Planning, Public Affairs, Access, and Legislation 
Committee, brought the matter of Appointment of BART Accessibility Task Force Members 
before the Board.   
 
Director Fang exited the Meeting. 
 
Dr. Ike Nnaji, ADA Compliance Officer, presented the item.  The item was discussed. 
 
Mr. Randall Glock and Ms. Janice Armigo Brown addressed the Board. 
 
Director Sweet moved that the nominated candidates, as shown on Attachment A, be appointed 
for membership on the BART Accessibility Task Force for a term effective January 26, 2012, to 
December 31, 2012, or until the Board makes new appointments, whichever occurs later.  
Director Murray seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 8:  
Directors Blalock, Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  
Noes – 0.  Absent – 1:  Director Fang.  (Attachment A is attached and hereby made a part of 
these Minutes.) 
 
Director Blalock brought the matter of Proposed 2012 State and Federal Advocacy Programs 
before the Board.   
 
Director Fang re-entered the Meeting. 
 
Mr. Paul Fadelli, Legislative Analyst, Ms. Kerry Hamill, Department Manager, Government and 
Community Affairs, Mr. Jim Lites and Mr. Tim Schott, Schott and Lites, Inc., and Mr. Jim 
Copeland and Ms. Emily Bacque, CJ Lake LLC, presented the item.  The item was discussed. 
 
Director Radulovich moved that the Board approve the state advocacy program and federal 
advocacy program as recommended by staff, with clarification to include opportunities to 
advocate for bicycle, pedestrian, and accessibility projects and the addition of standards other 
than CalTrans’ in the expedited CEQA process.  Director Radulovich also moved that local 
preference in contracting be brought back to the Board at a future date for consideration of 
developing a policy.  Director Sweet seconded the motion, which carried by unanimous 
electronic vote.  Ayes – 9:  Directors Blalock, Fang, Franklin, Keller, Murray, Raburn, 
Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.   







DRAFT 


-4- 


 
Director Blalock brought the matter of Extension of Agreements for State and Federal 
Legislative Advocacy Teams before the Board.  Ms. Hamill presented the item.  The item was 
discussed.   
 
Director Radulovich moved that the General Manager be authorized to execute the following 
agreements with an effective date of January 1, 2012:  a) a one-year agreement for State 
legislative advocacy services on behalf of BART with Schott & Lites, Inc., for a total not-to-
exceed amount of $98,387.00; and b) a one-year agreement for Federal legislative advocacy 
services on behalf of BART with CJ Strategies for a total not-to-exceed amount of $161,539.00; 
and c) a one-year supplemental agreement for State legislative advocacy services on behalf of the 
Capitol Corridor Inter-City Passenger Service with Schott & Lites, Inc., for a total not-to-exceed 
amount of $19,565.00.  Director Sweet seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Jerry Grace addressed the Board. 
 
The motion carried by unanimous electronic vote.  Ayes – 9:  Directors Blalock, Fang, Franklin, 
Keller, Murray, Raburn, Radulovich, Sweet, and McPartland.  Noes – 0.   
 
President McPartland called for the General Manager’s Report.  General Manager Grace 
Crunican reported on the District’s upcoming activities in support of the upcoming Martin 
Luther King, Jr., holiday.  Ms. Crunican reported on steps she had taken and meetings she had 
participated in.   
 
President McPartland called for General Discussion and Public Comment.  The following 
individuals addressed the Board.   
 
Mr. Jerry Grace 
Ms. Antonette Bryant 
Mr. Charlie Walker 
 
Mr. Walker’s comments were briefly discussed. 
 
President McPartland called for Board Member Reports. 
 
Director Keller reported that he had attended several meetings. 
 
Director Blalock reported that he had attended a meeting regarding the Diridon high-speed rail 
intermodal station, and had been working with Alameda County Transportation Commission to 
identify funding for District projects. 
 
Director Sweet reported she met several times with the General Manager and that she spoke at a 
meeting of the Contra Costa African-American Chamber.   
 
Director Radulovich reported he had been working to secure funding for access improvements at 
the Balboa Park Station. 
 
Director Franklin reported he had attended a joint powers authority meeting with the City of 
Hayward regarding parking at the South Hayward development.  Director Franklin reported he 







DRAFT 


-5- 


had met with Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and AC Transit representatives to 
discuss new fare product ideas.   
 
Director Murray reported she had attended the Mayors conference, the Contra Costa African-
American Chamber of Commerce meeting, and an open house for Senator deSaulnier.   
 
Director Raburn reported he had met with MTC’s transit sustainability committee, had attended 
the Citizen Review Board meeting, had a community meeting with Oakland city representatives 
regarding the Lake Merritt Station area plan, and had attended MTC’s Bay Plan presentation in 
Dublin.   
 
President McPartland reported he had observed the District’s operations during New Year’s Eve 
service, had attended the Citizen Review Board meeting, and attended MTC’s Bay Plan 
presentation in Dublin.   
 
President McPartland brought Roll Call for Introductions before the Board. 
 
Director Murray requested clarification of the appointment process for the Citizen Review 
Board, as those serving an initial one-year term would conclude their service in March.  
 
Director Murray requested a review of accessibility requirements and development of solutions 
beyond the minimum legal requirements for the visually impaired at the Lake Merritt Station.  
Additionally, she requested an appropriate response to a constituent who is experiencing 
difficulty navigating the Station.   
 
Director Radulovich requested the development of a Districtwide accessibility compliance 
program to include best practices versus satisfying minimum standards.  
 
Director Radulovich requested a review of a local geographic preference for procurements and 
the steps required to implement for discussion of such a program on a future agenda.  
 
President McPartland requested a briefing on the full scope, schedule, and cost of the 
comprehensive security program involving the site hardening activities under Contract 
No. 79HT-110. 
 
The Board Meeting was adjourned at 12:23 p.m.  
 
 
       Kenneth A. Duron  
       District Secretary 





		SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA RAPID TRANSIT DISTRICT

		300 Lakeside Drive, P.O. Box 12688, Oakland, CA 94604-2688

		Board of Directors

		Minutes of the 1,646th  Meeting

		January 12, 2012

		Kenneth A. Duron






E & O Committee


Board of Directors Project Report
January 26, 2012







 Warm Springs Project Overview
– Scope
– Funding
– Budget
– Procurements
– Schedule


 Fremont Central Park Subway Contract Update
– Progress
– Forecast
– MBE/WBE


 Line, Track, Station and Systems (LTSS) Contract Update
– Progress
– Forecast
– MBE/WBE & SBE


 Environmental Monitoring/Reporting
 Community Outreach


Agenda


2







 Project Alignment
– Add 5.4 miles of new double trackway, including a one-mile long 


subway beneath Fremont Central Park
– Seamless connections to Fremont Station as well as to future service to 


Santa Clara County
 Warm Springs Station


– At-grade center platform with overhead concourse
– Fully accessible, multi-modal and well integrated with surrounding 


infrastructure
 Provisions for Future Station at Irvington


– Station may be added later; Subject to funding by the City of Fremont
– At-grade side platform with overhead concourse


WSX Project Description


3







Warm Springs Extension 
Alignment


4


Fremont Central Park Subway


Line, Track, Station and Systems


BART Overpass (City of Fremont Grade Separation Project)


Fremont Station


Warm Springs 
StationFremont Central Park


South Subway Portal


North 
Subway 


Portal 


North Ventilation
Structure


Lake Elizabeth


South Ventilation 
Structure


Irvington Station 
(Future)


W
ashington Blvd.


A
uto


M
all Pkw


y.


S. G
rim


m
er Blvd.


BART Overpass


Paseo Padre Pkw
y.


4


Tie-in Point 
for Future 
SVBX Project







Current Funding Amount (Millions)


Alameda County 2000 Measure B Tier 1 $220.2


State Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) $100.6


Regional Measure 1 Bridge Tolls $118.0


Alameda County Congestion Management Agency (CMA) $2.2


Proposition 1B 
50% Revenue-Based (BART), 50% Population-Based (MTC)


$40.0


Regional Measure 2 Bridge Tolls
(Includes $91M Dumbarton Swap)


$176.0


Proposition 1B State Local Partnership Program (SLPP)
(MTC $40M, ACTIA $30M, SCVTA $16M)


$86.0


BART Agency Contribution $24.0


Total Current Funding $767.0


Unfunded Program Reserve/Future Programming


State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) $69.0


San Francisco Airport Extension Surplus Revenues
($27M MTC Advance, $27M ACTIA/BART Advance)


$54.0


Total Unfunded Program Reserve/Future Programming $123.0


Total Warm Springs Funding $890.0


WSX Project Funding


5







* Includes Contingency on To-Go Costs


Description Current Project
Budget Expended ITD Cost to 


Complete
Current 


Forecast


Conceptual Engineering/Environmental $9 $9 $0 $9


Preliminary Engineering $28 $28 $0 $28


Final Design $10 $10 $0 $10


Construction * $598 $143 $455 $598


DSDC* $27 $10 $17 $27


ROW & Utility Agreements* $86 $68 $18 $86


Unallocated Contingency $9 $0 $9 $9


Total $767 $268 $499 $767


Overall Budget Status 
(Millions)


6







WSX Project Schedule
Major Contracts


Subway Contract
Permits/Agreements/ROW Certification & 
Bid Document Preparation
(1Q 2007 to 4Q 2008)


Advertisement/Award/Notice to Proceed
(1Q 2009 to 2Q 2009)


Subway Construction
(43 Months)


LTSS Contract
Secure Funding, ROW Cert & Bid Doc Prep
(1Q 2007 to 1Q 2010)


RFQ/RFP/Award/Notice to Proceed
(2Q 2010 to 2Q 2011)


Design/Build Construction 
(51 Months)


Begin Revenue Service
(4Q 2015)


2007   2008   2009   2010   2011   2012   2013   2014  2015


7







 Fremont Central Park Subway Contract No. 02ED-110


– NTP Issued to Shimmick/Skanska JV August 24, 2009 (Contract 
Value $137M, Duration 43 Months)


– Park Facilities Successfully Relocated


– Excavation Support System Installed


– Subway Structure Nearly Complete Including Work in Lake 
Elizabeth, Mission Creek and UPRR


– Embankment in South Tule Pond Placed


– Stevenson Boulevard Restored


– Contract ~84% Complete with Good Record of Safety, Quality, 
Schedule and Budget


WSX Subway Work Progress


8







WSX Subway Work Progress


9







WSX Subway Work Progress


10







11


WSX Subway Work Progress







WSX Subway Work Progress


12







13


WSX Subway Work Progress







WSX Subway Work Progress


14







WSX Subway Work Progress


15







WSX Subway Work Progress


16







WSX Subway Work Progress


17







 Upcoming Activities in 2012:


– Complete Subway Structure


– Complete Ventilation Structures


– Complete Transition Structures


– Complete Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing Work in Subway


– Complete Park Restoration


WSX Subway Work Forecast


18







Forecast:
 Contract Award Amount $136.8M
 Approved Change Orders $3.5M (2.6%)
 Working Contingency $7.5M (5.4%)
 Forecast at Completion $147.8M (8%)


M/WBE Utilization:


WSX Subway Contract 
Forecast


19


M/WBE Utilization District 
Availability


Achieved to 
Date


Forecast at 
Completion


MBE 21% 24% 26%


WBE 6% 6% 6%







 Line, Track, Station & Systems Contract No. 02EE-120


– Contract Scope
 Management & Final Design Services
 Construction of Trackway, Structures, Trackwork & Utilities
 Construction of Warm Springs Station & Parking Lot
 Procurement & Installation of Transit Systems & Equipment
 Provisions for Future Irvington Station
 Seamless Tie-In With Core System at Fremont Station & 


Berryessa Extension Project


– D/B Contract Awarded to Warm Springs Constructors (Kiewit/Mass JV + 
HNTB)


– Contract Duration 51 Months


– NTP October 5, 2011


– Detailed Design in Progress


LTSS Work Progress


20







WSX Warm Springs Station 
Simulation


21







WSX Warm Springs Station 
Simulation


22







WSX Warm Springs Station 
Simulation


23







WSX Warm Springs Station 
Simulation


24







 Upcoming Activities in 2012:


– Complete & Approve Detailed Design


– Perform Utility Potholing & Begin Relocations


– Remove Existing (Old WP) Track


– Construct Drainage Structures


– Begin Earthwork & Retaining Wall Construction


– Begin Long-Lead Equipment Procurement


– Continue Coordination with VTAs SVBX Project


WSX LTSS Work Forecast


25







Forecast:
 Contract Award Amount $299.0M
 Approved Change Orders $0.0M (0%)
 Working Contingency $15.0M (5%)
 Forecast at Completion $314.0M


M/WBE & SBE Utilization


*Goal established by WSC


LTSS Contract Forecast


26


District 
Availability


Forecast at 
Completion


MBE – Design 16% 16.3%


MBE – Construction 23% 23.9%


MBE – Materials 10% 10.7%


WBE – Design 20% 20.6%


WBE – Construction 12% 12.0%


WBE – Materials 12% 12.1%


SBE Utilization N/A 5.7%*







Environmental Mitigation & 
Monitoring


 Conduct Environmental Awareness Training for All Project and 
Contractor Staff


 Conduct Pre-Construction Surveys for Nesting Birds and Special 
Status Species


 Conduct Inspection for MMRP and Regulatory Permit Compliance


 Provide Stormwater Pollution Prevention Monitoring and Reporting


 File Daily Environmental Inspection Reports Including Non-
Compliance Reports and Follow-Up


27







WSX Community Outreach


 Maintain Community Relations Field Office in Fremont Central 


Park


 Respond to Inquiries and Requests for Information


 Issue Construction Activity Notices


 Conduct Fence Line Tours of Site


 Conduct Outreach/Safety Presentations at Local Schools


 Coordinate Public Input to Station Art Program 


 Maintain Project Website & Phone Hotline


 Maintain Information in Six Kiosks in Fremont Central Park


28







Q & A


29





		E & O Committee

		Agenda

		WSX Project Description

		Warm Springs Extension Alignment

		WSX Project Funding

		Overall Budget Status �(Millions)

		WSX Project Schedule�Major Contracts

		WSX Subway Work Progress

		WSX Subway Work Progress

		WSX Subway Work Progress

		Slide Number 11

		WSX Subway Work Progress

		Slide Number 13

		Slide Number 14

		WSX Subway Work Progress

		WSX Subway Work Progress

		WSX Subway Work Progress

		WSX Subway Work Forecast

		WSX Subway Contract Forecast

		LTSS Work Progress

		WSX Warm Springs Station Simulation

		WSX Warm Springs Station Simulation

		WSX Warm Springs Station Simulation

		WSX Warm Springs Station Simulation

		WSX LTSS Work Forecast

		LTSS Contract Forecast

		Environmental Mitigation & Monitoring

		WSX Community Outreach

		Q & A



